



CAROL A. MENKE, AICP, LEED Managing Principal, Principal Landscape Planner

EDUCATION:

Master of Regional Planning (MRP), University of Massachusetts, 1977
Masters thesis: "A Preservation Plan and Handbook for Northampton"
Real Estate Development Graduate Courses, Temple University, 1979
B.S. Secondary Education, Boston University, 1971

EXPERIENCE:

Menke & Menke, Managing Principal and Principal Planner, 1982 to present
National Park Service, Mid-Atlantic Region, Outdoor Recreation Planner, 1981- 1982
John Milner Associates, (JMA) Project Manager and Planner, 1977-1980
Northampton Historical Commission, Historic Preservation Planner, 1976
Northampton Historical Society Caretaker and Tour Guide, 1971-1977
Home Furnishings Buyer and Display Designer, 1971-1975

CERTIFICATIONS:

LEED AP, {v2.1} United States Green Building Council
Planning: American Institute of Certified Planners
Education: Teaching Certificate in History, Psychology and Sociology

MEMBERSHIPS:

American Planning Association
Swarthmore Zoning Board, Former Chair
Fairmount Historic Preservation Trust Advisory Board

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND:

As Managing Principal, Carol A. Menke is responsible for all contract administration and coordination for M&M. As Principal Planner, she coordinates cultural landscape and site improvement projects, focusing on NPS Treatment Guidelines and ADA site compliance. Carol's interest and expertise in historic parks and cultural landscapes spans more than 25 years. With teaching degree, she is particularly interested in the educational and interpretive aspects of historic site planning. Because of her Master's in Regional Planning, she focuses on the context and area connections. She has been the Project Landscape Planner for:

- Historic Yellow Springs Restoration
- Berks County Heritage Center Master Plan
- Peachfield Plantation Property Devel. Plan
- Hopewell Furnace NHS Cultural Landscape
- Three Open-end Service Contracts for PHMC
- Wyck Historic Landscape Master Plan
- Edison Winter Estate & Laboratories CLR
- Oatlands Property Development Plan, NTHP
- Fairmount Water Works, HLR & Documents
- William Trent House Restoration & Improvements